

CITY OF SWEET HOME COMMUNITY HEALTH MINUTES

October 18, 2021, 6:00 PM Sweet Home City Hall, 3225 Main Street Sweet Home, OR 97386

WIFI Passcode: guestwifi

PLEASE silence all cell phones - Anyone who wishes to speak, please sign in.

Mission Statement

The City of Sweet Home will work to build an economically strong community with an efficient and effective local government that will provide infrastructure and essential services to the citizens we serve. As efficient stewards of the valuable assets available, we will be responsive to the community while planning and preparing for the future.

Meeting Information

The City of Sweet Home is streaming the meeting via the Microsoft Teams platform and asks the public to consider this option. There will be opportunity for public input via the live stream. To view the meeting live, online visit http://live.sweethomeor.gov. If you don't have access to the internet you can call in to 541-367-5128, choose option #1 and enter the meeting ID to be logged in to the call. Meeting ID: 861 388 18#

Call to Order and Pledge of Allegiance

The meeting was called to order at 6pm.

Roll Call

PRESENT
Chair Lisa Gourley
Bob Dalton
Larry Horton
Di Lacey
Jim Gourley (6:15PM)

STAFF
Jeff Lynn, Chief of Police
Sean Morgan, Community Services Officer

VISITORS
Sam Milstein, DO, Ridgeway Health
Brandy O'Bannon, Lebanon Community Hospital Foundation Executive Director
Approval of Minutes

Motion to approve the minutes (Dalton/Morgan)
Motion passed with all in favor

a) 2021-09-20 Community Health Committee Minutes

The location of the meeting is accessible to the disabled. If you have a disability that requires accommodation, advanced notice is requested by notifying the City Manager's Office at 541-367-8969.

Reports of Committees:

Community Health Fair Committee

Bob Dalton gave a brief update stating the committee was hopful there will be a Community Health Fair in 2022.

Community Health Fair Committee

Chair Gourley stated the committee has been working on cleaning and repairing the 80 plywood Christmas Cards that are spread throughout the community in December.

Western University

Di Lacey gave a report on the data Western Medical students collected in 2018 and their followup actions. The students utilized a mobile van to bring additional services to Sweet Home. In addition they took part in mentoring thru the Pipeline and MIKE Programs.

Mentoring has continued thru the Pandemic and have been successful.

Homeless Action Committee

Dr. Larry Horton gave an update on the efforts of City staff to work with the County to schedule a joint meeting to discuss use of County property. Dr. Horton stated winter is coming soon and other short term options are being discussed including the possibility of utilizing a portion of City property near the Police Department.

Motion to set up a temporary site at the Police Department (Dalton/Gourley) Motion passed with all in favor.

Old Business:

None

New Business:

a) Samaritan Health Services Report

Brando O'Bannon, Executive Director of the Lebanon Community Hospital Foundation gave an update on the new clinic and urgent care to be built near the Wiley Creek Community Campus. The current clinic will become an enhanced Physical Therapy location.

Adjournment

Sam Milstein, DO, Ridgeway Health introduced himself and the services offered at the new site in Sweet Home.

With no further business, the meeting adjourned at 7:07 PM.

Chair – Councilor Gourley	Date:	